

2019 University of Scouting Course Catalog

November 2, 2019

8am to 5pm

Chester Academy

64 Hambletonian Ave, Chester, NY

2019 University of Scouting Hudson Valley Council

Table of Contents

Welcome Fellow Scouts and Scouters!
Event Agenda4
Midway participants:4
Keynote Speaker for 2019 – LTC Mindy Kimball5
The Vision, Mission and Organization of University of Scouting
Important Information:7
Registration:7
Fees:
T-shirts: Pre-Order ONLY By October 20 th :7
Meals:7
Midway:7
What to Wear:7
Participant Responsibilities:7
Code of Conduct:8
Cell Phone Policy:
Youth Policy:
Study Hall:
HVC University of Scouting Degree Program:
Cub Scout Trail:
Scouts BSA Trail:
Venturing Trail:
Commissioner Trail:
General Studies Trail:
Youth Leader College:
Den Chief Training:29
Doctoral Seminar (PHD):
University of Scouting Committee Members:

Welcome Fellow Scouts and Scouters!

On behalf of the Hudson Valley Council, we would like to welcome you to an EPIC year of the University of Scouting! Our faculty, staff and administration have put together an amazing program this year with over 100+ relevant and useful courses to choose from to help you deliver the promise in your scouting unit and beyond!

Unlock a new world of knowledge, networking and friendships while learning and sharing in a relaxed environment. We know you will find both knowledge and skills to take back and enhance your program, and probably meet some great new Scouting friends! Please take the time to browse each college's offerings, and share with your fellow scouters. There's something in here for everyone; Commissioners, Leaders, Committee & Scouts.

We would like to extend a huge thank you to our Keynote Speaker, Lt. Col Mindy Kimball, Associate Professor, USMA West Point. As well as a heartfelt thanks and appreciation to our Council Executive David Horton and our Scout Professional, Glen McBride, for all their support and dedication. Our College Deans and the entire Committee have worked tirelessly to select excellent course content, refine the schedules and recruit the best instructors possible. Our instructors are passionate about Scouting and about improving the program for our youth, and it shows in the way they deliver the program. The team has worked for months making sure we're ready for you. A big thanks to our vendors and supporters of the Midway – be sure to check out the opportunities they have for you. We also offer grateful thanks to the Chester Academy for making this awesome venue available to us.

If you've never attended a University of Scouting, then 2019 is the year to begin! If you are a veteran of UOS, our team has worked hard to bring you a learning experience that grows bigger and better year after year. We look forward to greeting each and every one of you in November!

Sharon

Lynn-Marie

Sharon Regan Masciovecchio

President, University of Scouting 2019

Lynn-Marie Schnalzer

Vice President, University of Scouting 2019

Event Agenda

Times	Activity
7:45am – 8:40am	Registration and Check-In
7:45am – 8:25am	Continental Breakfast and Fellowship
8:30am – 8:50am	Keynote Speaker
9:00am – 9:50am	Period 1
10:00am – 10:50am	Period 2
11:00am – 11:50am	Period 3
12:00pm – 12:50pm	Period 4 – Classes or Lunch
1:00pm – 1:50pm	Period 5 – Classes or Lunch
2:00pm – 2:50pm	Period 6
3:00pm – 3:50pm	Period 7
4:00pm – 4:15pm	Closing Ceremony

Choose one lunch period and plan to visit our expanded Midway

Midway participants:

- Scout Shop
- Woodbadge
- NYLT
- Camp Bullowa
- Camp Nooteeming
- Westchester / Putnam Camp
- Monmouth Scout Camp
- Chiro Health Spa
- Pine Ridge Dude Ranch
- Mad Science
- Primerica
- Ten Mile River
- Alpine

Keynote Speaker for 2019 – LTC Mindy Kimball



Associate Professor, Environmental Science, Department of Geography & Environmental Engineering

- Ph.D., Sustainability, Arizona State University, 2014
- M.S., Geology, California State University, Hayward, 2005
- B.S., Environmental Science, United States Military Academy, 1996
- Space Operations Officer, National Security Space Office/Department of Defense Executive Agent for Space Staff, Pentagon, Virginia
- Deputy G3-Space, 1st Cavalry Division, Fort Hood, Texas/Baghdad, Iraq
- Battalion S3/Personnel Operations Officer, 3^d Soldier Support Battalion, 3^d Infantry Division, Fort Stewart, Georgia
- Commander, B Detachment, 509th Personnel Services Battalion, Camp Stanley, Korea
- Chief, Officer Management, G-1, 10th Mountain Division (Light Infantry), Fort Drum, New York/Bosnia-Herzegovina
- Deputy Chief, Personnel Operations, G-1, 10th Mountain Division (Light Infantry), Fort Drum, New York

LTC Kimball is an Academy Professor and former Space Operations officer with operational experience in both armor and infantry units. She spent her company-grade years as an Adjutant General's Corps officer, and her most recent assignment was crafting Space Plans, Policies, and Assessments for the joint staff at the Pentagon. Her research interests include Life-Cycle Assessment (LCA), solutions oriented sustainability transitions, near-surface geophysics, and future military operations in Subterranean and Dense Urban Environments (SBT/DUE). LTC Kimball teaches EV388a (Physical Geology), EV487 (Environmental Security), and EV300/EV301 (Environmental Science).

The Vision, Mission and Organization of University of Scouting

Our VISION is to provide you with the best possible opportunity to improve your capability and skill set as a Scout leader and improve your productivity so that you may accomplish more in less time. The motivation is our desire to provide the highest possible quality scouting experience for our youth.

The Hudson Valley Council University of Scouting (UOS) course offerings are organized into seven colleges. Each college provides unique support of their respective area and is chaired by a Dean who is responsible for courses and instructors in their respective area. Additionally, the UOS hosts a University Midway where participants will find organizations (profit, not-for-profit, service and community based) which support the Boy Scouts of America.

Increase your scouting knowledge in any & all areas of scouting. You do not need to stay on only one trail.

For the year 2019, we are pleased to offer the following course programs:

- Cub Scout Trail
- Scouts BSA Trail
- Venturing Trail
- Commissioner Trail
- General Studies
- Youth Leadership College
- Den Chief Training
- Introduction to Leadership Skills for Crews (ILSC)
- Degree Programs
- PHD Doctorial Seminar
- Midway

For Adults (18 and up) For Adults (18 and up) For Adults and Youth based on course For Adults (18 and up) For Adults (18 and up) For Youth ages 11 thru 18 For Youth ages 11 thru 18 For Youth ages 11 thru 21 For Everyone For Adults (18 and up) Everyone is encouraged to visit

Adult classes are open to all age 18 and up

Youth Leadership College Classes and Den Chief Training are open to all youth 11-18

Venturing Youth Classes are open to all youth age 11-21

Important Information:

Registration: Register on line at <u>www.HudsonValleyScouting.org</u>. Registration Closes 11:59 PM October 27th.

Fees: Adult – \$30 When Registering BEFORE 11:59 PM October 25th
 \$40 from October 26th thru October 27th.
 Youth – \$25.00 (Youth remains at \$25 through October 27th)

T-shirts: Pre-Order ONLY By October 20th: If you would like to purchase a University of ScoutingT-Shirt, the order must be placed while registering and will be available to pick up the morning of theevent.Small – XL \$10.002XL - 3XL \$13.00.



Meals: A continental breakfast and a lunch is included for all participants.

No food or drink is allowed outside the cafeteria. (Only water is allowed outside the cafeteria).

Midway: During your selected lunch period and throughout the day from 10 am to 4 pm, please visit our expanded Midway exhibits. Be sure to visit the BSA Scout Store which will have several products available for purchase and the latest and greatest in BSA official gear, uniforms, gifts and other merchandise.

What to Wear: The full BSA uniform associated with your unit program (Class A) is the expected dress code for all UOS participants. Neckerchiefs are optional. Adults who are not uniformed leaders should wear business casual attire.

Participant Responsibilities:

Your primary responsibility as a University of Scouting participant is to absorb all that you can, and then relay what you have learned back to your units, districts, and councils.

Scouting needs you to help our program be even more effective next year. There are three key ways that YOU can help. As a University of Scouting participant, we have the following requests to ask of you.

#1: Feedback is a gift.

Your feedback for each class taken and for the University of Scouting as a whole helps to guide the staff to further improve the program for next year. Any and all constructive feedback is greatly appreciated. Please fill out the online evaluation forms.

#2: Get the word out.

The effectiveness of this event to have a positive impact on the youth in Scouting is directly proportional to the number of seats filled in the classrooms. Please share with your Scouting colleagues and youth and encourage them to come with you this year and next year.

#3: Share what you know. YOU could be a part of this team. There are always positions open for instructors, registration, facilities, food service, midway, communications, administration, and on and on. Want to be part of this highly motivated, highly effective team? Contact the UOS President for more information on potential opportunities. We're sure we can find a good fit for you on our staff. Or maybe you have a great idea for a course you'd love to develop and present. Whatever your talent is we can probably put it to good use here at the University. Our program and participants will benefit, the youth we serve will benefit, and so will your leadership and communication skills.

Code of Conduct:

All participants, staff and guests are expected to conduct themselves in accordance with the principles set forth in the Scout Oath and Law. Tobacco, alcohol and use of illegal drugs are strictly forbidden. Remember that we are guests at our venue. Scouts (and Scouters) always leave their environment better than they found it and we encourage everyone to clean up after themselves and others. We need your help in practicing Leave No Trace throughout the day. Youth protection measures are in effect at all times.

Cell Phone Policy:

Cell phone courtesy is expected at all times. Texting during class is prohibited and phones must be on vibrate-only mode. If you absolutely must take a call, please exit the class discretely.

Youth Policy:

The HVC University of Scouting is a Boy Scouts of America training program designed for adult leaders and youth ages 11 and up. There is no program for children or childcare facility, and participation of youth in UOS classes and ancillary activities is available for select classes only. Thus, young children are not eligible to attend the UOS, and UOS participants are not encouraged to bring children to the UOS event.

Study Hall:

In some cases, adult students have been interested in skipping a period. Perhaps the available classes have already been taken, or are not relevant to the student. To accommodate this instance, a Study Hall (break) is available. The period can be spent between the cafeteria, midway, and scout shop. Students in Study Hall should not be wandering freely in class hallways.

- Youth students are not eligible for Study Hall. Students must take 6 periods of class and a lunch period.
- Adult students taking Study Halls during lunch periods (periods 4 or 5) may not take their lunch. Students must take lunch during their assigned lunch period. (The Quartermasters ration food service based on scheduled lunch attendance.)
- Study Halls will not count for progress toward the degree program. Degrees require 6 hours of class.

HVC University of Scouting Degree Program:

The University of Scouting degrees provide Scouters a structured program in which they can advance and be rewarded with degrees and titles for each level of achievement. The atmosphere is one of fun and fellowship, but there's also an attitude of respect for the importance of the event. Students are inspired to return each year, not only to learn and earn higher degrees, but also to share their experiences with fellow students. These degree programs are designed to provide an incentive for continued training and as a method to recognize Scouters who participate in that training.

The University of Scouting offers Associate, Bachelor, and Master Degrees. It also offers a Certificate of Post-Graduate Studies. There is also a Doctor of Scouting (PHD) Degree.

Degree requirements for credit hours are satisfied by taking courses in the Hudson Valley Council's University of Scouting. Study Hall does not count for progress toward a degree.

ASSOCIATES DEGREE REQUIREMENTS:	BACHELORS DEGREE REQUIREMENTS:
Prerequisite: None	Prerequisites: Hold an Associates of Scouting Degree earned at a prior
Requirements: The Associates Degree is	University session.
awarded to a student upon completion of six	Requirements: The Bachelor's Degree is awarded to a student upon
hours of courses at the University. You may	completion of six hours of courses after earning the Associate's
take any courses in any order, except for classes	Degree. You may take any courses in any order, except for classes
with restrictions identified in the catalog.	with restrictions identified in the catalog.
MASTERS DEGREE REQUIREMENTS:	CERTIFICATE OF POST-GRADUATE STUDIES REQUIREMENTS:
Prerequisites: Hold a Bachelor of Scouting	Prerequisites: Hold a Master of Scouting Degree earned at a prior
Degree earned at a prior University session.	University session.
Requirements: The Master's Degree is awarded	Requirements: The Certificate of Post-Graduate Studies is awarded to
to a student upon completion of six hours of	a student upon completion of six hours of courses after earning the
courses after earning the Bachelor's Degree.	Master's Degree. Once you hold a Certificate of Post-Graduate
You may take any courses in any order, except	Studies, you may earn an additional Certificate for each six hours of
for classes with restrictions identified in the	courses you complete. You may take any courses in any order, except
catalog.	for classes with restrictions identified in the catalog.

DOCTOR OF SCOUTING REQUIREMENTS:

One of the reasons for Scouting's enduring success is tradition: passing experience and knowledge from one generation of Scouters to the next. The Doctoral program exists to create permanent records of Scouting success, so that future Scouters can learn from them. These records take the form of Doctoral thesis papers, written by degree candidates and made available in the University archives.

Prerequisites: Hold a Master of Scouting earned at a prior University session and at least one year before you register for the Doctoral program, you must also complete course GEN27 What's Up, Doc?, or obtain prior permission of the Dean of Doctoral Studies.

Time Required: There is one required classroom course in the Doctoral program - PHD01 Doctoral Seminar - which can be completed in one University session. Additional project work will be required between University sessions. Requirements: Be a registered adult leader in the Boy Scouts of America and provide leadership and service for the duration of Doctoral studies. Complete course PHD01 Doctoral Seminar. Complete a research project, including written thesis and oral reports.

The Doctor of Scouting Degree requires significant effort and commitment over an extended period. Prerequisite course GEN27 'What's Up, Doc?' explains the requirements in detail. Students should carefully consider these requirements before registering in the Doctoral program. If you would like to pursue a Doctoral Degree, but cannot attend 'What's Up Doc?' please contact the Registrar to arrange an interview with the Dean of Doctoral Studies.

Cub Scout Trail:

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	<u>10a</u>	<u>11a</u>	12p	1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
CUBA109	Cub Scout Outdoor Program: What are the dos and don'ts of the Cub Scout Outdoor Program? Can all Cub Scouts camp? What about a swimming event, or canoeing? Come find out so you can design an outing that is FUN and safe.is the pack leadership structured? Instructor: Brian Colucci						X	
CUBA110	 Pack Finance & Management: How is the pack leadership structured? Who is the "Boss"? How do you manage the pack's finances? This is the place to learn. Great for committee chairs, treasurers and all pack leaders. Instructors: Michael Caivano and Dan Gelman 							×
CUBA114	Planning Pack Ceremonies and Events: Do you want to make your award ceremonies meaningful and memorable? Ideas for ceremonies for both pack and den meetings are what you'll get in this course. This session will show you how to how to open and close a pack meeting, plan, organize, and conduct great Blue and Gold is the pack leadership structured? Instructor: Nicole Parisi		x					
CUBA131 NEW	Cub Scout Position Specific Training: Den Leader: This course is intended to provide Tiger, Wolf, Bear, and Webelos den leaders with the information and tools they need to conduct successful den meetings. This is a four (quadruple) period course Instructors: Patty Colucci	x						
CUBA132 NEW	Cub Scout Position Specific Training: Pack Committee Chair: This course is intended to provide Committee Chairs with the information and tools they need to successfully lead a Cub Scout Pack Committee. This is a four (quadruple) period course Instructors: Ed Harvey			х				
CUBA133 NEW	Cub Scout Position Specific Training: Cubmaster: This course is intended to provide Cubmasters with the information and tools they need to successfully lead a Cub Scout pack. This is a four (quadruple) period course Instructors: Brian Colucci	x						
CUBA135-01	Scoutbook for Cub Scouting: Having a hard time navigating through Scoutbook? Tired of reading all the blogs that may or may not be related to what you are searching for? Then this class is for you! Learn all the little tricks you can do with Scoutbook to enhance your unit and keep those parents informed on their scouts. Planning your unit can be easy with the Scoutbook tools right at your fingertips. This is a double period course Instructor: Amy Dick						>	(

CUBA135-02	Scoutbook for Cub Scouting: Having a hard time navigating through Scoutbook? Tired of reading all the blogs that may or may not be related to what you are searching for? Then this class is for you! Learn all the little tricks you can do with Scoutbook to enhance your unit and keep those parents informed on their scouts. Planning your unit can be easy with the Scoutbook tools right at your fingertips. This is a double period course Instructor: Danny Zayas		X				
CUBA136	New Member Coordinator: Gateway to Your Pack: Sustaining strong membership in a unit depends not only on having new members join the unit, but also on engaging youth and their families in the unit experiences so that they feel Welcomed and want to stay. The role of the New Member Coordinator is to ensure that both keys to success take place. New Member Coordinator Specific Training will give your volunteers the information that they'll need to successfully fill this role and be a game-changer for recruitment, retention, and engagement. Instructor: Jon Whitaker					x	
CUBA138	Leave No Trace for Cubs: Outdoor ethics is a big part of BSA on both the cub and troop levels. What's the best way to start teaching your Cub Scouts about being clean in the outdoors? Doing it with fun! Learn how you can teach your cubs to keep their parks clean by understanding the 7 principles of leave no trace. Big Foot has been doing it for years, can you? Instructor: Anthony Maxaner	X					
CUBC202	Whittlin' Chip – Train the Trainer: How do you teach yourCub Scouts to properly use a knife? This class will teach youthe rules of safety and how to make nifty things from wood.Please bring a pocketknife to this class.Instructors: Lloyd Poholsky				Х		
CUBC203	Cub Cuisine: Mother told you to never play with your food— but our gourmet chef might change your mind! Come enjoy demonstrations and hands-on practice as you learn great Cub Scout snacks and food projects. Instructors: Nicole Parisi			X			
CUBC207	Campfire Program & Activities: Part of Scouting is Outing! Light up your outdoor activities and events with the spark of great campfires! This session will show you everything from programs to S'mores. Instructor: Max Pizarro					X	
CUBC209	Tied Up in Knots: Are you all thumbs when using rope? Learn your knots before your Cub Scouts do! This workshop will feature the five basic knots learned in the wolf and bear books. Why knot give this session a try? Instructor: Larry Wood				Х		

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	<u>10a</u>	<u>11a</u>	<u>12p</u>	<u>1p</u>	<u>2p</u>	<u>3p</u>
CUBC211	Neckerchief Slides: Add some novelty to your neckerchief! This hands on course will equip you with the tips and tricks to make unique and fun neckerchief slides with your Pack. Instructor: Joe Zeleznik		Х					
CUBC213	 Pizzazz & Skits: No one likes boring meetings! Pep up your meetings with stunts, skits, applause, yells, noise, and lots of fun. This hands-on class will explain how important pizzazz is, and show you some helpful resources and techniques. Instructor: Max Pizarro 				х			
CUBC223	Pack/Den Meeting Planning:A practical session taking allthe elements of a den and pack meeting and putting them touse, while making it run smoothly, on time and still be fun!Instructor:Brian Colton							Х
CUBC228	STEM/NOVA for Cubs: This course will provide leaders with information necessary to conduct STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics) activities with their scouts for the new NOVA Awards Program requirements. Instructor: Jim Gucciardo		х					
CUBL101	The Lion Club Program: What is the Lion Cub Program? Learn how to recruit, where does it fit in the Cub Scout program, and what are the advancements all about. Instructor: Jim Finlan			х				
CUBW402	Webelos to Scout Transition: How do we transition our youth to Scouts BSA? You do not need to reinvent the wheel. You will learn how to look for a troop, what questions to ask, and how to make a seamless move from Webelos to Scouts BSA.Instructor: Joe Zeleznik	X						
CUBW403	Webelos Adventures in Science:Not Bill Nye the ScienceGuy? Join us and we will show you how to have fun and helpyour youth learn and earn the Scientist Activity pin.Instructor:Jim Gucciardo			Х				
CUBW404	Webelos First Responder: This pin is more than just firstaid. We will cover the different parts of the Readyman pin andshare some outside resources on how to complete thisachievement that just may save someone's life.Instructor: Jeff Frommeyer							х
CUBW408	Webelos Cast Iron Chef:A calorie packed course filled with tasty ideas that will show you how to take your scouts from mere PBJ makers to Cordon Bleu worthy cast iron chefs. Ideas on how to cover the requirements for the WEBELOS Cast Iron Chef Adventure on a camp-out or in the backyard. Topics such as: fire building, safety, LNT as well as food safety practices will be covered.Instructor:Helen Van Pelt			x				

Scouts BSA Trail:

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	10a	11a	12p	1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
SBSA01	Planning The Troop Program: Understand who is involvedin a troop's yearly program planning. Topics include the PatrolMethod, the PLC, Advancement, Training, Troop meetingplanning, the Troop outdoor program, and Leader and Parentinvolvement.Instructor: Mike Davidson						Х	
SBSA02	Advancement for Scouts BSA: Scout to 1 st Class: The first year of Scout BSA is full of opportunities for advancement. Come hear our practical suggestions to help every Scout reach First Class, including discussions, Scoutmaster's conferences, and activities that can be used for advancement. Instructors: Dave Ridge and Don Schreeck	X						
SBSA03	Camping Basics: Equipping Scouts and New Leaders:This session provides a basic knowledge of Scout BSA camping.We include when and how to submit tour permits, planningthe event, how to decide what equipment will be needed, andadult leadership requirements.Instructor: Mike Davidson							x
SBSA05	Training Youth Leaders: NYLT, ILST, and Beyond!: It isthe role of the Scoutmaster to teach youth leaders theirresponsibilities and roles within the troop. This session willdiscuss your actions, interactions, and resources available tomaximize the leadership skills of your youth leaders. We willtalk about what you should do at the troop level, TLT (TroopLeadership Training), which should be run after each election.We will also talk about advanced training at the council level,NYLT (National Youth Leadership Training), meant for your SPLand other senior leaders, and national level NAYLE (NationalAdvanced Youth Leadership Experience), meant for those whocompleted NYLT and want a Philmont based wildernessexperience.Instructors: Art Olson and Tom Florio	X						
SBSA06	Order of the Arrow: What is the Order of the Arrow? How does it serve troops, districts, Councils, and camps? Why should your Troop have an OA troop rep? What is the "Ordeal"? This session will reveal a few—but not all—of the mysteries surrounding this organization. Instructor: Jackie Huebach							х
SBSA07	Survival Activities – Are You Prepared ?: It's 3:00 p.m. in early March, you're lost in the woods and thunder is rumbling in the distance—what now? Basic survival skills are essential for everyone. But before you break out the bow drill, let's see how really prepared we all are and build from that so we can bring the best lesson back to our Scouts.Instructors: Michael Caporlingua and Steve Segda	X						

Course #	Title/Description

<u>9a 10a 11a 12p 1p 2p 3p</u>

SBSA15	Advancement for Scouts BSA: Preparing for Eagle: This				Х	
000/(10	session focuses on the roles of both scouts and leaders in				~	
	setting goals to help more young people attain the rank of					
	Eagle Scout. Specific questions regarding the mechanics of Life					
	Scout to Eagle are also addressed. Preparing starts after					
	earning the Star rank thru Life.					
	Instructors: Joe Geraci					
SBSA16	Merit Badge Counselor Info and Training: In addition to	X				
	being experts in their field, Merit Badge Counselors need to be					
	trained just like any other scouting leader. This session will					
	teach you how to do this job effectively.					
	Instructor: Don Schreeck					
SBSA19	Membership and Recruiting Youth: A steady flow of					
	youth into a Scout troop is essential to maintaining a healthy		х			
	troop. New scouts bring energy and enthusiasm to the troop's					
	program. Having a year-round growth program in place will					
	help attract new scouts. Find out how to attract these new-					
	scouts and how to run a year-round growth program.					
	Instructor: Billy Van Pelt					
SBSA23	Advancement for Scouts BSA: Eagle Project					Х
	Fundamentals: Navigating the new processes, paperwork,					
	deadlines and requirements set forth in the recent changes					
	from the Boy Scouts of America.					
	Instructors: Joe Geraci					
SBSA25	Advancement for Scouts BSA: Special Topics: This course				Х	
	is designed to take Scouts BSA Advancement to the next level					
	and will cover those difficult situations we incur in					
	advancement discussions and managing difficult scenarios.					
	(Attending SBSA 02 - Advancement for Scouts BSA - prior to					
	this course is recommended					
	Instructors: Dave Ridge and Don Schreeck					
SBSA28	Boards of Review is Scouts BSA: Best Practices: The	Х				
	Who What When Where Why and How of Boards of Review.					
	This course is geared towards Committee Members who will					
	be participating in Boards of Review at the Unit level. We will					
	review the criteria of selecting members of the board, review					
	Scout responsibilities to the review, and review basic rank					
	related topics to be covered in the actual meetings.					
	Instructors: Brian Colton and Larayne Peterson					
SBSA30	Jamboree! Learn about National and International		Х			
	Scouting Gatherings: What's WOSM? Learn what is the					
	same and different amongst scouting organizations across the					
	world. Learn about international awards and opportunities for					
	scouts to communicate and meet scouts from other countries.					
	Lastly we will discuss ideas for a unit international night.					
	Instructors: Brian Colton and Laban Cabrera					

SBSA31	New to Scouts BSA: Keeping Your Scouts and Adults				Х	
	Engaged, Year 1 and Beyond!: The first year of a scout's					
	life in Scouts BSA is often the most critical in whether or not					
	they stay in the program. The same can be said for the new					
	parent, or the adult who's newly taken on leadership in your					
	unit. What are some tips to keep them all engaged, happy and					
	active? Come learn and discuss with some experts on this topic!					
	Instructor: Brian Colton					
SBSA32	Networking in Scouts BSA: Meet Your Fellow Troop					Х
NEW	Leaders!: Wish you could just take some time to talk to					
	other leaders? This is an open forum for discussion on topics					
	of your choice! Bring your questions, ideas and concerns!					
	Breakout into small groups or have a large discussion!					
	Instructor: Kevin Brand					
SBSA33	How About a Quarter, Master? Gear in Scouts: Trailers,		Х			
NEW	Tarps, Tents, Sheds, Bins and Garages: A course to talk about					
	all the "Stuff" your unit has, needs or doesn't know what to do					
	with! What works best, what's your favorite gear and more					
	from the quartermasters who do all the things that make the					
	troop go!					
<u></u>	Instructor: Edgar Rodriguez				V	
SBSA34	Unit Finances: Fundraising, Budget and Treasury Best				Х	
NEW	Practices: Money Matters can be Mystifying. Come find out					
	more about how to best budget, plan, fundraise and fund your					
	troop's program and activities!					
<u></u>	Instructor: Todd Steingart and Jacob Steingart	V				
SBSA35	New Member Coordinator: Gateway to Your Troop: Are	Х				
NEW	you a New Member Coordinator? Does your unit have one or					
	need one? Come find out more about this position and how it can help your unit excel!					
	Instructor: Bruce Simon					
SBSA36	OH My Eagle!: Open Discussion about the Eagle process with			Х		
NEW	those who've been down the trail. Have advice to give?					
	Nervous about what awaits? Connect and Discuss!					
	Instructors: Ray Kimball					
SBSA37	The Troop Committee: What is the makeup of a troop			Х		
NEW	committee? What are the roles? How to set up your adult					
	committee to best serve your scouts and direct contact					
	leaders.					
	Instructor: Billy Van Pelt					

Course #	Title/Description	9a	10a	11a	12p	1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
SBSA39	Lost Lore: Tales from the Trail: Sometimes there's a tale.		Х					
NEW	Sometimes the tail end of a tale on a trail is the hardest to							
	follow. Have you heard the one about the person who did the							
	amazing thing? These are those stories. Come share and							
	beware!							
	Instructor: Michael Caporlingua							

Venturing Trail:

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	<u>10a</u>	<u>11a</u>	<u>12p</u>	1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
VEN03	Introduction to Sea Scouting: Always had a hankering for a tall ship and a star to steer her by? Always wondered who those Scouts in blue were? Now's your chance to find out about Sea Scouting, BSA's nautical arm of the Scouting program, with a seasoned seafarer! Open to Adults and Youth Instructor: Theresa Brizzolara		X					
VEN06	Planning Activities and High Adventure: What have you been doing lately? A talk of trips taken, sites available, and their contact information. Learn about how to finance your trip, getting youth to run the trip and obtaining adult leadership.Open to Adults and Youth Instructor: Dana Amendola					Х		
VEN07	Running Courses (ILSC/ILSS and other Trainings): This course will cover how to run ILSC/ILSS (Introduction to Leadership Skills for Crews/Ships) and other training courses such as 'Goal Setting and Time Management', 'Venturing 			X				
VEN19	Adult Responsibilities - What Am I Doing Here: Thiscourse will provide a broad overview of adult responsibilitiesregardless of your position or whether a registered leader ornot. We will discuss Advisor, Associate Advisor, CommitteeChair and Members, Charter Org Representative, Consultants,and parent expectations.Open to Adults and YouthInstructor: Kathy Decker		x					
VEN21	ILSC (Introduction to Leadership Skills for Crews): The badge of office presented to a Venturer upon assuming a new leadership role in a crew does not automatically make him or her a good leader! ILSC is an interactive program to provide crew leaders with training on their responsibilities and to equip them with leadership and management abilities to help them run their crew effectively. As part of the overall Scouting leadership training continuum, it is a recommended requirement for participation in the more advanced leader courses, such as NYLT and NAYLE, and is a requirement for Kodiak. It is a requirement for Venturing Advancement. Open to Youth Only – all day course with lunch break Instructors: Julia Amendola and Hannah Doak				x			

VEN28	Beyond Your Unit - Council/Area/National Events: Get				Х		
_	familiar with the activities and events available within our						
	council, area, and national. You will learn about the EVOA in						
	our council and area. Activities, both past and future, and the						
	National Jamboree at the Summit will be discussed.						
	Open to Adults and Youth						
	Instructor: John Zollinger						
VEN35	How to Run Ethical Controversies and Personal	Х					
	Reflections: Completing a Structured Personal Reflection						
	and participating and leading Ethical Controversies are						
	required for advancement in Venturing. Get tips and						
	information on how to run these activities.						
	Open to Adults and Youth						
	Instructor: Kathy Decker						
VEN37	Personal Safety for Venturers: This is a requirement for					Х	
	the Venturing Award, the purpose of which is to help keep all						
	crew members safe. This training features a series of vignettes						
	and discussion about some of the risks that young people can						
	face in today's society.						
	Open to Youth Only						
	Instructor: Patty Zollinger						
VEN38	Goal Setting and Time Management: This course is a		Х				
	requirement for the Discovery Award. We will help you set and						
	achieve goals and manage the resources at hand to achieve						
	your vision of success.						
	Open to Youth Only – triple period course						
	Instructor: Patty Zollinger						
VEN39	Venturing Mentoring: Mentoring training will help you to		Х				
	serve as a successful mentor in leadership and personal						
	settings. Mentoring is a requirement for the Summit Award.						
	Open to Youth Only – double period course						
	Instructors: John Zollinger						
VEN40	Project Management: Provides an understanding of project					Х	
	management and the tools and techniques to effectively work						
	on a project. How a project manager and team can effectively:	1					
	define the project, organize the work, create a plan, and work						
	the plan to successful conclusion. This is a requirement for the	1					
	Pathfinder Award.	1					
	Open to Youth Only – triple period course	1					
	Instructor: Kathy Decker						

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	10 a	<u>11a</u>	<u>12p</u>	<u>1p</u>	<u>2p</u>	<u>3p</u>
VEN41	Crew Officer Orientation: This course is useful to understand the roles and responsibilities of the youth in the crew. It will also help the youth develop an annual plan of activities for the crew, as well as acquiring leadership and team building skills. This is a requirement for Pathfinder Award. Open to Youth Only Instructor: John Zollinger	X						
VEN43	Awards - a Deeper Dive: What awards are available to Venturers. Take a deeper dive into the requirements for the various awards and recognitions available. Open to Adults and Youth Instructor: John Zollinger						х	
VEN44	Running a Crew: This course will cover creating by-laws, meeting administration, indoor meeting ideas, fundraising, boards of review, and more. Open to Adults and Youth Instructor: John Zollinger							X
VEN45	Venturing Open Forum: Come with questions, ideas, open discussion. Open to Adults and Youth Instructor: Patty Zollinger							x

Commissioner Trail:

Note: Unit Commissioner Basic Training (COM20) is being offered two separate ways.

A course as part of the University of Scouting. – This option allows you to also take other University courses during periods 5-7. Additionally you also get to experience the fellowship, fun, food, and receive any University giveaways. For this option you need to register with the normal UOS link and you will have to pay the University fee.

http://www.hudsonvalleyscouting.org/event/cn-university-of-scouting/2518518

 A stand-alone class. This includes only the class itself at no charge. You will just be taking the class and not participating in any other UOS activities, which means you will not be receiving any food or University giveaways. For this option there is a separate link with no fee. <u>http://www.hudsonvalleyscouting.org/event/unit-commissioner-basic-training/2571861</u>

For any questions on the differences explained above, feel free to email John Altavilla, jjalta13@gmail.com

Course #	Title/Description	9a	10a	11a	12p	1p	2р	<u>3p</u>
COM20	Unit Commissioner Basic Training: Learn the nuts and bolts of being an effective commissioner, while gaining an understanding of the four objectives of unit service. This course will cover the functions of council and district operations, the commissioner's role in supporting units, available tools, methods and steps of good unit program planning, and how to be an effective leader. This is a required training for all new commissioners. This is a four (quadruple) period course Instructor: John Altavilla and Mike Bozyczko		:	x				
COM11	Commissioner Service For Newly Formed Units: "How do commissioners care for a new unit? It's more than the once a month visit. This interactive session will discuss some of the dos and don'ts for a commissioner assigned to a new unit." Instructor : TBA							X
COM22	Collaborative Assessments:Collaborative Assessments:Acollaborative assessment involves the Unit Commissioner and the Unit Key 3. This course explores why the collaborative assessment is Unit Key 3. This course explores why the collaborative assessment is important to the health of the unit, how to conduct one, and what to do with the completed results.Instructor:Bob Mondello						x	
COM29	Identifying and Resolving Critical Unit Issues: This coursewill focus on the use of Commissioner Tools, the detailedassessment and the unit service plan in identifying andresolving critical unit issues. The course will be scenario anddiscussion driven.Instructor: Wayne Kunow and Mike DiDomizio	Х						

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	<u>10a</u>	<u>11a</u>	<u>12p</u>	<u>1p</u>	<u>2p</u>	<u>3p</u>
COM30	Understanding and Communicating With Today's Leaders: As a commissioner, it is important to be able to understand the difference in relating to the multiple generations currently involved in scouting. This course will help the commissioner identify the characteristics of each generation and enable them to embrace both differences and similarities to make the scouting program stronger. Instructor: Wayne Kunow and Mike DiDomizio		X					
COM33 NEW	Core Concepts of Commissioner Service: The position of Commissioner is one of the oldest in Scouting. But have you ever wondered what they do and how they can help your unit? Have you thought about serving as one? This course reviews and reinforces core concepts of unit service and identifies the key skills effective Commissioners need to assess the units they serve. Instructor: TBA			X				
COM34 NEW	Commissioner & Unit Key 3: The relationship between a Commissioner and the Key 3 of the unit they serve is important to success. In this course, we examine the roles of the unit Key 3 and how Commissioners work with and coach each member. Instructor: Amy Dick				Х			

General Studies Trail:

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9</u> a	10a	11a	<u>12p</u>	1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
GEN08	Adult Awards & Recognitions: How do I get those knots?We'll tell you everything you want to know about adult awardsand recognition, including special unit, District, and Councilawards.Instructor: Michael Caporlingua				X			
GEN16	Planning Scouting Events: Scouting events require a lot of planning, and as the events get bigger, so does the job! This course will give you the basic tools you need to plan a successful Scouting event.Instructor: Michael Caporlingua						x	
GEN25	Removing a Volunteer: Bad chemistry, bad politics, or a bad job—these are some types of poor performance by a volunteer. Sometimes coaching can help. When it doesn't, the volunteer needs to be removed. Here are some suggestions. Instructor: David Horton		x					
GEN27	What's Up Doc: Are you ready for the Doctor of Scouting program? Before you sign up, come find out! This course explains the requirements for earning the Doctoral degree. You must hold a Master's Degree (or be getting one this year) before taking this course. Completion of this course is required at least one year before enrolling in course PHD01.Instructor:Bill Rave							x
GEN36	Scouting SafetySafety begins with Leadership: It's essential to promote understanding and responsibility for Scouting Safety when leading unit activities. Included will be the latest information and resources available for unit leaders. This is a double period course Instructors: David Horton and Tom Florio			Х				
GEN42	Journey to Excellence: Get a better understanding of the criteria needed to earn the JTE certification for your Unit. Instructors: Linda Pallack	х						
GEN51 NEW	Trails End Popcorn Sales: It's not just for the movies anymore! Tips and tactics for running a successful unit popcorn sales campaign. How to motivate scouts and parents to hit the streets, as well as unit Show and Sell ideas. It takes more than just a Popcorn Kernel to lead the charge, come and learn to be Popcorn 'Korporal' in the trenches. Instructors: Frank Giusto (Kernel)	X						
GEN52	Dutch Oven Cooking: Learn From The Master: Learn from the master! Discover the do's and don'ts of Dutch Oven cooking, useful tips for successful cooking, gather new recipes, and enjoy tasting what you cook after actual preparation. This is a double period course Instructors: Jim Politi and Jim Corbett)	K	

Course #	Title/Description	9a	10a	<u>11a</u>	<u>12p</u>	<u>1p</u>	<u>2p</u>	<u>3p</u>
GEN56	Scouts BSA & Crew STEM Orientation: This course will cover a basic overview of BSA's Project STEM; NOVA Awards and Supernova Awards for the Scout BSA and Venturing programs. Course will also cover registration, eligibility requirements and procedures for NOVA counselors and Supernova mentors. Instructors: Warren Collins		X					
GEN57	Scouting is for Everyone - Special Needs Advocacy andAwareness: How to welcome scouts with special needs intoTroops and Crews. Topics include conversation starters, how tohave a joining conference, planning successful outings toinclude scouts with special needs, BSA advancement for scoutswith special needs.Instructors: Ray Lugo and Jim Hurler						x	
GEN58	disABILITIES E.D.G.E: Scouts, like disABILITIES, are not all the same. The purpose of this course will be to provide tips and tricks using empathy and the E.D.G.E. method. You will be provided some unique tools and techniques to take back to your scouts that will make learning fun while not focusing on their disABILITY Instructor: Ray Lugo and Jim Hurler							x
GEN61	Bullying Awareness: This class will discuss Bullying, identifying it early and preventing it in scouting activities. The session will be led by scouters with professional expertise in this topic and will feature tips and strategies that will help your unit thrive in a bully free environment. Instructors: Euric Guerrero	Х						
GEN62	Scouter Professionalism - Living the Scout Oath and Law: The Scout Oath and Law are a set of anchor points from which you can develop elements of professionalism as a Scouter. This course will examine a variety of characteristics of a Scouter who is prepared, and the effect it has on Scouts, families, and other Scouters; identifying behaviors that maximize Scout progress; foster a positive climate; and allow collaboration with others.Instructor:Euric Guerrero		x					
GEN63	A Scout is Reverent: How do you engage your scouts in reverence. Gain resources to create invocations for troop meetings and special events. Learn how to easily guide scouts to create 'scouts own services'. Find available resources for appropriate hymns and prayer to keep scouts engaged and inspired, as well as a quick overview of the current religious emblems offerings. Instructors: Lynn-Marie Schnalzer and Don Schreeck			X				

Course # Title/Description 9a 10a 11a 12p 1p 2p 3p

GEN64	Fostering Motivation in Youth Scouting: Scouting has a	X			
		^			
NEW	wide variety of fun and enjoyable activities for kids and young				
	adults, with countless opportunities to pick up life skills along				
	the journey. The question often comes up: how do I motivate this scout? If you've ever wondered how to keep that Scouting				
	flame burning brightly, how to rekindle that flame, or how to				
	light that spark in the first place, this course is for you. We will discuss theories of matingtion and explore why secure do what				
	discuss theories of motivation and explore why scouts do what they do, and then transition from theoretical to real-life				
	application to keep your scouts engaged.				
	Instructor: Euric Guerrero				
CENCE			V		
GEN65	Scouting Service Awards & Scoutreach: This course will		Х		
NEW	provide an overview of the BSA's ScoutReach initiative and the				
	Scouting Service Awards: Whitney M. Young, Jr., Asian-				
	American Spirit of Scouting, American Indian Scouting				
	Association Grey Wolf Award, iScoutingVale La Pena!, and				
	the Special Needs Scouting Service Awards. In addition, the				
	course will provide an overview and mission of ScoutReach				
	initiative.				
	Instructor: Michael Peterson				
GEN66	Unit Budgeting & Funds Tracking: Show me the money!		Х		
NEW	Proper procedures for allocating your units accrued and				
	anticipated annual financial gains/losses while having checks				
	and balances in place to assure thorough oversight. A must				
	course for Cubmasters, Scoutmasters, Committee Chairs,				
	Treasurers and all those who are involved in unit fund				
	management.				
	Instructors: Ben Mills				
GEN67	Recruiting Adult Volunteers: A discussion on methods and			Х	
NEW	techniques to recruit your adults/parents into the BSA				
	volunteer network as ad-hoc as needed aids to a unit task or				
	fully on board to fill those vital direct contact and				
	unit/committee supporting roles which make the unit run				
	smoothly and efficiently.				
	Instructor: David Horton				
GEN68	What is Wood Badge? Scouting's Premier Leadership				Х
NEW	Course!: This session is an introduction to the highest adult				
	training offered by Scouting BSA, Wood Badge. During the				
	session there will be an overview of what Wood Badge is, what				
	participants will gain and a Q&A portion. Those who take this				
	session will also have an opportunity to sign up for additional				
				1	
	information.				

Course #	Title/Description

GEN69 NEW	Grub-master Extraordinaire: Cooking for 10 or cooking for 100, this course will teach you the "tricks of the trade". How to select your menu based on event, location and number of servings. How to figure out purchasing / budget. "Creative" use of inexpensive ingredients. Selecting the right cooking gear for your outing or event. Keeping your food safe - food sanitation review. Whether cooking for a small outing or a troop event, this is the course for you! This is a double period course Instructor: Ron Prestia, Lynn-Marie Schnalzer, and Michael Caivano			X	
GEN70 NEW	Campfire Planning: Has your Campfire program become dull, boring and predictable? Is it time to shake things up? Come to a Campfire program clinic! Be Prepared not to sit still and come with an open and creative mind. Dull and Boring is not be taught during this course. Bring your excessive imagination! Instructor: Dana Amendola			×	

Youth Leader College:

The Youth Leader College is designed for Scouts BSA (2nd Class and above) and Venturing program youth who wish to learn the skills necessary to succeed as leaders in their units, and enhance the Scouting experience.

Composed of Den Chief Training for Scouts BSA, Introduction to Leadership Skills for Venture Crews and Ships, and Youth Leader Courses, the College is structured so youth can customize their schedule and take full advantage of available offerings. Additionally, youth may take courses listed within the Venturing Trail.

Youth Leader courses are taught by youth leaders, generally listed first, who are paired with an adult advisor, listed second. You may choose from any Youth Leader courses listed below, or combine Youth Leader courses with a Den Chief Training session.

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	10a	<u>11a</u>	12p	1p	2p	3р
YLC01	Eagle Service Project: This course is recommended for Star and Life Scouts only.					Х		
N# 00 4	Instructor: Luke Regan, Jacob Steingart, Dave Ridge	_						
YLC04	HVC Order of the Arrow - Nacha Nimat Lodge: Interested in the Order of the Arrow? Hear all about it from the Nachat Nimat Lodge leaders! Instructor : Jackie Heubach							Х
YLC05	Patrol Leader Roundtable: Are you a Patrol Leader or about to be one? Want information on being a great Patrol Leader? Come and exchange tips and advice if you are one and/or learn about a great leadership opportunity for your troop!							Х
	Instructor: Matt Barresi and John Graesser							
YLC08	 SPL Roundtable: Are you a new SPL or do you want advice on becoming a GREAT SPL? This course is designed to give you the tools to lead your patrols through fun and engaging activities that help scouts advance while building camaraderie. Instructor: Nathan Walker and Matt Walker 						Х	
YLC10	Effective PLC Planning: Could your PLC be more focused and shorter? Need help with planning? This course will give you the tools to run a model PLC in your troop. Frequency of PLC's, resources and planning sheets will all be covered. Instructor: Rvan Nanartowicz and Robyn Eherts			х				

YLC12	The Troop Guide-An important Part of the Troop						Х
	leadership: Troop Guides are the key to helping new scouts						
	learn how their troop works! Are you a TG or want to be one?						
	This course will provide some great advice, pointers and best						
	practices for you to follow!						
	Instructor: Andrew Check and Mark Check						
YLC15-01	CPR Basics for Scouts: Want to the basics of CPR and some	Х					
	key first aid skills? This course will give you the basic						
	understanding of how to help if you are ever in a situation to						
	possibly save a life. This is a non-certification course which will						
	cover chest compression, use of a defibrillator and steps to						
	take in an emergency.						
	Instructors: Jackson Frommeyer and Jeff Frommeyer						
YLC15-02	CPR Basics for Scouts: Want to the basics of CPR and some		Х				
	key first aid skills? This course will give you the basic						
	understanding of how to help if you are ever in a situation to						
	possibly save a life. This is a non-certification course which will						
	cover chest compression, use of a defibrillator and steps to						
	take in an emergency. Instructors: Susan Cabrera and Lucca Dobson						
YLC16-01				X			
YLC10-01	Dutch Oven Cooking: Want to improve your cooking on unit		4	X			
	outings? This course will give you hands-on experience in learning about dutch ovens and cooking tasty meals and						
	desserts in them!						
	This is a double period course						
	Instructors: Jim Politi and Jim Corbett						
YLC16-02	Dutch Oven Cooking: Want to improve your cooking on unit)	(
	outings? This course will give you hands-on experience in						
	learning about dutch ovens and cooking tasty meals and						
	desserts in them!						
	This is a double period course						
	Instructors: Jason Carter and Bryan Bopp						
YLC17	Geocaching for Scouts: **Not a merit badge course**		Х				
	Want to work Geocaching into your troop program? Come						
	and learn how to use a GPS and how to find objects using						
	coordinates!						
	This is a triple period course						
	Instructors: Nathan Walker and Jason Fox		1	1			
YLC18	Youth with Disabilities for Scouts – Labels are for Cans:			Х			
	This course will go over the basic considerations for working						
	with scouts with disabilities, and give important resources that						
	you can use to help your unit be inclusive to their needs.						
14 04 0	Instructor: Ryan Lugo and Morgan Ostrander						
YLC19	Fun with Lashing - Instruction and Project!: Remember					(
	your knots and lashings? This course will give you a hands-on						
	chance to practice them and then use them to build a fun						
	pioneering project!						
	This is a double period course						
	Instructors: Tyler Barresi and Michael Barresi	1	1	1			

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	10a	<u>11a</u>	<u>12p</u>	1p	<u>2p</u>	<u>3p</u>
YLC22	 Chaplain's Aide Training for Scouts: If you're a Chaplain's Aide or want to be one, this course will go over some basic duties of the position and give you some useful materials to use in the role. Instructors: Gabe Eherts and Robyn Eherts 	X						
YLC26 NEW	High Adventure Planning: Are you interested in bringing high adventure to your troop? In this course will we discuss how to be the spark plug to bring high adventure to your home unit while also exploring the available national options as well 			X				
YLC27 NEW	Introduction to Venturing: This class is for Scouts who want to find out what the Venturing program is, how it is structured, and how to get involved. Instructors: Julia Amendola and Dana Amendola		Х					

Den Chief Training:

		Period 1	Period 2	Period 3	Period 4	Period 5	Period 6	Period 7
Scouts BSA	Den Chief Training A.M. Session for Scouts 2nd Class or above	AM Dei	n Chief T	raining	Lunch	course	3 periods es or Ven uth Cour	turing

Course #	Title/Description	9a	10a	11a	12p	1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
DCT01	Den Chief Training:Prerequisite: Must be a scout for a minimum of one year, scouts must have earned Second Class rank or above, and scouts must have Scoutmaster or Crew Advisor approval.This course is for the Den Chiefs, Cubmasters and all others interested in understanding the important leadership role of a Den Chief within a den. It is full of fun, excitement, and information to help Den Chiefs do a good job. Den Chiefs are an older, experienced Scout or Venture-aged youth who assists with den leaders and pack leaders as required. This is a triple period course	93	<u>10a</u>	113		<u>1p</u>	<u></u>	<u>- 3p</u>
	Instructor: Mike Davidson							

Doctoral Seminar (PHD):

Course #	Title/Description	<u>9a</u>	10a	11a	12p (1p	2p	<u>3p</u>
PHD01 PHD02 PHD03 PHD04	Doctoral Seminar (PHD): Registration in this course is limited to students who hold a Master's Degree and have completed 'GEN27 What's Up, Doc?'. In this session, the staff of the College of Doctoral Studies will explain the process for passing your expertise on to future Scouters by researching, preparing, and delivering a Doctoral thesis. This is a 5 hour session, including lunch. Topics covered include Identifying the Topic, Researching the Problem, Developing Your Thesis Topic, and Writing the Thesis. This a five period course including lunch Instructors: Bill Rave, Mark Check, and Gregg Dick				х			

University of Scouting Committee Members:

		Description
Sharon Masciovecchio	-	President
Lynn-Marie Schnalzer	-	Vice President
Glen McBride	-	Staff Advisor
David Campbell	-	Registrar
Deb Klock	-	Building Logistics
Tim Brown	-	Midway
Nicole Parisi	-	Dean, Cub Scouts/Assistant to Registrar
Lisette Brown	-	Dean, Cub Scouts
Sean McCue	-	Dean, Cub Scouts
Tim Pearce	-	Dean, Cub Scouts/Dean, General Studies
John Altavilla	-	Dean, Commissioners & Advisor
Mike Bozyczko	-	Dean, Commissioners
Bill Rave	-	Dean, PHD
Brian Colton	-	Dean, Scouts BSA
Larayne Peterson	-	Dean, Scouts, BSA
Kathy Decker	-	Dean, Venturing/Catalog
John Zollinger	-	Dean, Venturing
Michael Barresi	-	Dean, YLC (Youth Leader College)
Mark Olsen	-	Dean, YLC (Youth Leader College)
Jim Duffy	-	Quartermaster
Don Kellam	-	Asst. Quartermaster
Mike Caivano	-	Asst. Quartermaster
Tom Florio	-	Advisor
William VanPelt	-	Advisor
Mark Check	-	Advisor